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Locust Grove is located approximately two miles north of Castalian Springs in southeastern 
Sumner County. The house stands in a grove of trees surrounded by rolling pasture lands.

This house was built in the Federal style, as interpreted in Tennessee, for Francis 
Weathered in 1817; it was substantially enlarged in 1829 and some minor improvements 
were made in this century. The original house is a two-story, brick building over a 
full cellar with a limestone foundation. Originally covered with wooden shingles, the 
gable roof now is covered with metal roofing material* When built, the house had two 
interior brick chimneys, one at each gable; these have recently been removed to the 
ridge. The 1829, story and a half addition, which formerly was connected to the rear 
of the main house by a porch, is similarly constructed; this porch was enclosed in 
the twentieth century. Attached to the rear of the 1829 addition is a one-room log 
house, which was moved from another site; this addition was completed in the 1960s.

The three^bay symmetrical facade (south elevation) is laid in Flemish bond and outlined 
with columns of glazed headers near the edges of the wall. On the west elevation, which 
is laid in the same bond, all headers are glazed. The east and north walls are laid 
in three-course, American common bond and have random glazed headers. The west 
elevation of the 1829 addition, while laid in Flemish bond, does not display glazed 
headers; American common bond appears on the other walls of this section. The early 
part of the house is further ornamented by a molded-brick water table on all elevations. 
The principal door, originally single leaf, was replaced by a double leaf door during 
the Colonial Revival period. The facade windows have been enlarged and their archi­ 
traves replaced. The roof has been extended approximately eighteen inches over both 
the east and west elevations. The east elevation originally had a door which has been 
closed and a gabled cellar entrance shelter which has been removed.

The original house has a hall-parlor plan. Its interior is enriched by paneled wain- 
scotting in both rooms and two early nineteenth-century cherry cupboards which flank 
the fireplace in the west room; this room presently contains a mantel and overmantel 
treatment which closely resembles that found at Cragfont, a nearby house listed on the 
National Register of Historic Places.

Two modern outbuildings stand northwest of the house. The old Weathered family 
cemetery is located approximately fifty yards west of the building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Francis Weathered was born in 1740 near Charlottesville, Virginia. He fought in the 
Revolutionary War under LaFayette and participated in the Battle of Yorktown. He 
moved to Tennessee in 1795, living for a time with Anthony Bledsoe at Greenfield, and 
after the Indian depredations had stopped, he settled on a part of Bledsoe*s tract. 
He was a carpenter, millwright, and Baptist preacher, and according to local tradition, 
he fabricated most of the woodwork at Cragfont, the General James Winchester House, 
a National Register property. Weathered died in 1830 and lies in the family"graveyard 
near the house.

Locust Grove is a good example of the early Federal plantation house of Middle Tennessee. 
The extraordinarily fine brickwork, with its glazed headers and molded water table, 
distinguishes this from other similar houses surviving from that period. Stylistically 
the use of this form of ornamentation was generally obsolete when this house was built, 
and its appearance here is probably due more to the inclinations of the brickmason 
and/or owner.

Although the house was remodeled during the early part of the twentieth century, which 
may account for the appearance of Colonial Revival details, the original structure 
and most of the interior remain intact. The house was for many years vacant, and the 
present owners are conducting a sympathetic renovation to repair the damage of those years,
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